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APPLICATION FOR COUNCIL GRANT ASSISTANCE
WITH LIFE SAFETY WATER LINE INSTALLATION

Applications will be based on health and life safety issues that include contaminated/non-potable wells, dry wells and
fire protection. Greenville County Public Works Department. Engineering Division. will take applications for
Council Grant Assistance with Life Safety Water Line Installation.  Applications will be reviewed and scored by the
Facilities Project Manager. Assistant County Administrator for Public Works, and the Engineering Division for
completeness and criteria and will be submitted to Public Works and Infrastructure Committee for consideration on a
first come, first serve basis.

This is a 50/50 grant program: therefore, the County of Greenville, upon approval by County Council, will provide
50% and the applicant will provide the other 50% for the installation of the water main and/or fire hydrant down the
public road. The applicant has 60 days to secure their portion of the funding and remit to the County of Greenville.
The respective property owners are responsible for the tap/meter fee and connection to the dwelling.
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Gucker, Paula

= — . ===
From: Elise Harris <eharris@greenvillewater.com>
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Gucker, Paula
Subject: RE: Water Main Extension Request - 731 Circle Rd

Re: Circle Road
Greer, SC
Tax Map 0531020100402 & 0531020100403 & 0531020100404 & 0531020100401

Dear Ms. Gucker:

This refers to your request for an estimate for a water main extension to serve the above referenced property.
According to our measurements, a water main could be extended 580 feet along Circle Road to serve the property. The
applicant is required to advance funds for a water main installation at $35 per foot under a standard Installation

Agreement with the Commission. Accordingly, your project cost would be 580 feet at $35.00 per foot for a total of
$20,300.00. Price and policy are subject to change without notice.

In addition to the cost of the main extension, the requesting party must pay standard connection fees to Greenville Water
(see http://www.greenvillewater.com/development-fees/) and all applicable plumbers’ fees.

Please contact us at your earliest convenience if you would like to proceed with this project.

If we can be of further assistance, please let us know.

From: Gucker, Paula [mailto:PGucker@greenvillecounty.org]
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Elise Harris <eharris@greenvillewater.com>

Subject: FW: Water Main Extension Request - 731 Circle Rd

### CAUTION: This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any links or
attachments. ###

| have the funding to do this one and the application. Can you provide me with a new estimate adding on to the
original one to include 707 and 709 Circle Road please.

Thank you

Paula

Paula G. Gucker

Assistant County Administrator for Community Planning, Development and Public Works
pgucker@greenvillecounty.org

(864) 467-7007




From: Elise Harris [mailto:eharris@greenvillewater.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 8:01 AM

To: Gucker, Paula

Subject: FW: Water Main Extension Request - 731 Circle Rd

Paula,
Please see the quote for Circle Rd below.

Thanks,

Elise Harris
Engineer |
S — 864.241.6132

GreenvilleWater | eharris@greenvillewater.com

From: Elise Harris

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:34 PM

To: 'martysatterfield@bellsouth.net' <martysatterfield@bellsouth.net>
Subject: FW: Water Main Extension Request - 731 Circle Rd

Re: Circle Road
Tax Map 0531020100403

Dear Mrs. Satterfield:

This refers to your request for an estimate for a water main extension to serve the above referenced property.
According to our measurements, a water main could be extended 463 feet along Circle Road to serve the property. The
applicant is required to advance funds for a water main installation at $40 per foot under a standard Installation
Agreement with the Commission. Accordingly, your project cost would be 463 feet at $40.00 per foot for a total of
$18,520.00. Price and policy are subject to change without notice.

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

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 11:43 AM

To: 'martysatterfield@bellsouth.net' <martysatterfield@bellsouth.net>
Subject: Water Main Extension Request - 731 Circle Rd

To whom it may concern:

The following is in response to your request for water service at 731 Circle Rd Greer, SC . According to our map (please
see attached), the property you have requested service for would be approximately 460 ft away. We charge anywhere
from $30-$50/ft to extend water mains. The county has a grant program to pay half of the cost of a main extension for
people requesting main extensions due to several things such as; health concerns, limited fire coverage, a dried up well.
If you don’t mind me asking your reason for wanting water service | could help point you in this direction. Also, if you
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PELHAM-BATESVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

2761 South Highway 14. Greer. South Carolina 2965()

Phone: (864) B77-1247 Fax: (864) 879-3349

October 2, 2019

Marty Satterfield
731 Circle Rd
Simpsonville, SC 29681

Mrs. Satterfield:
Good afternoon. Hope all is well.

I have investigated your concern regarding the waterline on Circle Rd and also the information sent to
me by the Greenville Water System. The waterline on your end of Circle Rd stops at 804 Circle Rd. The
closest hydrant to your location is at 541 Anderson Ridge Rd and measures over 1800’

| see it as being beneficial to have that line extended and a hydrant being placed on it. This will aid us in
the event of a fire to those existing structures and to any structures to be built on Circle Rd in the future.

Any other questions, please contact me.
Sincerely,

' /(Q:-u[/ 7(:7/"‘;7—

Russell K. Hart

Fire Marshal

Pelham-Batesville Fire Department
864-877-1247
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